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TO:	Community Actions Program Administering Board 

FROM:	Kathryn Lehman, PERL Coordinator

RE:	October 15, 2024 - CAP Administrative Board Meeting

The next meeting of the Community Actions Program Administering Board will be held in the Nino Gallo Conference Room in the Community Services Building, 3482 Broadway St, Boulder, CO on Tuesday, September 10, 2024, at 5:30 p.m. If you are not a sitting member of the board and would like to attend this meeting, please reach out to Kathryn Lehman at klehman@bouldercounty.gov for more information about attending the meeting.

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

II. Public Comment	(2 min.)

III. Approval of Board Minutes	(2 min.)

IV. CAP Program Updates		(5 min.)

V. Upcoming CAP Events 	(5 min.)

· ROMA trainings, CAP staff attending, board members may attend (totally optional!) New Nov-Dec online session announced
· Cultural Collective Meeting November 2

VI. Update on County Commissioners Orientation by new members in attendance 	(10 min.)
VII. Exploring options for making board bilingual, additional language accessibility, disability accessibility 	(15 min.)
VIII. Open Discussion




County Commissioners:
Claire Levy	Marta Loachamin	Ashley Stolzmann
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